Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 15, 2010

1800E3-JLB

EBC Southwest Florida, Inc.
#1 Shackleford Drive

Suite 400

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211

Re: WBSP-CA, Naples, Florida
Facility ID No. 64580

Dear Licensee:

Thisis with respect to the above-referenced Class A television station that was licensed to EBC
Southwest Florida, Inc. Section 312(g) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,* provides that:

If abroadcasting station fails to transmit broadcast signals for any consecutive
12-month period, then the station license granted for the operation of that broadcast
station expires at the end of that period, notwithstanding any provision, term

or condition of the licenseto the contrary . . ..

Commission records indicate that WBSP-CA has been silent since March 11, 2008.? Accordingly, the
license for WBSP-CA ISHEREBY CANCELLED and the call sign IS DELETED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

147 U.S.C. §312(g).
2 FCC File No. BLESTA-20080903AAQ.



